

From: [Keane, Ken](#)
To: ["james.burtle@fcc.gov"](mailto:james.burtle@fcc.gov)
Subject: File No. 0508-EX-ST-2009
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:21:11 PM

Mr. Burtle:

Further to our conversation, this is to confirm that next week's tests are to measure the effects of interference on an S-band flight test telemetry stream. Such interference can jeopardize the safety of test pilots and persons on the ground during dangerous flight test maneuvers.

We would appreciate the staff expediting the STA request.

Thank you.

William K. Keane

Partner

Duane Morris LLP

505 9th Street, N.W., Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20004-2166

P: 202.776.5243 **F:** 202.478.2160

KKeane@duanemorris.com

www.duanemorris.com

As required by United States Treasury Regulations, you should be aware that this communication is not intended by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under United States federal tax laws.

For more information about Duane Morris, please visit <http://www.DuaneMorris.com>

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.